

SKILLS

JS/TS - CSS/SCSS - ReactJS Vuejs - UX/UI Principles

Tools & Framework

Nextjs - Nuxt - Storybook Astro - Styled components Vanilla Extract - Bootstrap Bulma - Wordpress - Vite Git - Webpack

Basic and Work in Progress

Redux - Php - MySql - Nodejs Supabase - MongoDB - GraphQL GCP - AWS - Python - Svelte

Design software

Figma - Adobe XD

EDUCATION

Master in UI Design

Tag Talent School 09/2019 - 12/2019

Graduation Web Developer

LabForTraining 09/2013 - 01/2014

Graduation Web Design

ILAS 09/2013 - 01/2014

LANGUAGES

English Italian Intermediate Native

FIND ME ONLINE

Linkedin www.linkedin.com/in/sariodesign

Github www.github.com/sariodesign

ROSARIO RUSSO

Senior Front-end Developer

📮 +39 3914700072 🛛 sariodesign@gmail.com 📝 https://sariodesign.dev

ABOUT ME

Front-end developer with experience in JS, HTML, and CSS, with a focus on UI/UX, testing, and performance, without excluding the possibility of approaching Back-end development. In recent years, I have approached various JS frameworks and libraries, primarily React and Vue.js, discovering others with a broad ecosystem and community, such as Next.js and Nuxt, with which I maintain a personal project in my free time. I seek to increase my skills both individually and in a corporate context, in cohesion with the team. I usually carve out free time to immerse myself in a good read, listen to the latest releases or trends on Spotify, watch the latest season of my favorite series, or delve into a video game adventure.

EXPERIENCE

Ciaopeople Editorial company • Creation and service design system of company.	Naples
• Solution stack: Storybook - ReactJS - SCSS - JS/TS - Webpa	nck – Twig – Wordpress
JI Designer / Front-end developer IT Hub s.r.l. Editorial company • Improve the UI design of website: blastingnews.com and sup	10/2018 - 07/2020 Rome permoney.eu
• Solution stack: HTML - Less - ReactJS - Docker - Webpack -	• Twig
Neb Designer Citynews s.p.a. Digital publishing	10/2015 - 09/2018 Rome
 Cooperation to design system repo and creation of brand we Solution stack: Nunjucks - SCSS - JS/jQuery - Gulp - Git 	bsite: citinews.it
Web content manager / Web Designer Gi Group - Qbit division Consulting • Manage content of client's website: IGT, PLC • Solution stack: CMS Adobe AEM - HTML - CSS - jQuery - Angu	12/2014 - 09/2015 Milan Milarjs
<pre>Web content manager Ringmaster s.r.l. Joint Venture Reply s.p.a. & IGT Manage content of client's website: lottomatica.it Solution stack: CMS Alfresco - HTML - CSS - jQuery - Flash</pre>	02/2012 - 11/2014 Rome

TRAINING & WORKSHOP

Workshop Patterlab / Atomic Design with Brad Frost @ Smashing Conf 2017

UX Fundamentals/UI for mobile design and Data visualization with infographic @ Dolab School 2013